

Dr James Hall

Principal Clinical Psychologist (Neuropsychology)

BSc, ClinPsyD, PGDip

contact@rcns.co.uk // +44(0)7553 728 470

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a Principal Clinical Psychologist with extensive experience of working with people with neurological conditions and providing neuropsychological rehabilitation. I have worked in the NHS in a wide range of settings including inpatient neuropsychiatry, post-acute rehabilitation units, neuropsychology outpatient services and community mental health teams, working with adults across the lifespan. I currently work in acute stroke in Calderdale where I have set up the inpatient psychology service. I have expertise in neuropsychological assessment, neurorehabilitation, and risk assessment, with individuals and their families. I am highly experienced at working as part of an MDT providing person-centered neurorehabilitation and have been commended on my ability to work with and support colleagues in an MDT setting. I have completed post-doctoral Clinical Neuropsychology training at the University of Bristol, and currently undergoing of completion of the PG Certificate in Clinical Neuropsychology practice. I am registered with the Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC) as a Practitioner Psychologist.

EMPLOYMENT

Principal Clinical Psychologist (Neuropsychology)

Associate - Rowley Clinical Neuropsychology Services Ltd (June 2024 - Present)

Principal Clinical Psychologist in Stroke Medicine

Calderdale and Huddersfield NHS Trust (April 2022 - Present)

Principal Clinical Psychologist in Neuropsychological Rehabilitation

Level 1 and 2 inpatient neurorehabilitation, King's College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (November 2021 - April 2022)

Clinical Psychologist in Neuropsychological Rehabilitation

Level 1 and 2 inpatient neurorehabilitation, King's College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (October 2020 - April 2022)

Clinical Psychologist

Neuropsychiatric Inpatient Rehabilitation (Lishman Unit), South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust (May 2016 - October 2020)

Clinical Psychologist

Older Adult Memory Service, and Older Adult CMHT, Oxleas NHS Foundation Trust (Feb 2014 - May 2016)

Clinical Psychologist

Acute and Community Stroke Service, Kent and Medway NHS & Social Care Partnership Trust (November 2012 - May 2014)

Trainee Clinical Psychologist

Cambridge and Peterborough NHS Trust (Including specialist placement at The Oliver Zangwill Centre) (September 2009 - September 2012)

EDUCATION

Post Graduate Certificate Clinical Neuropsychology Practice, University of Glasgow, April 2024 - Present

Post Graduate Diploma in Clinical Neuropsychology Distinction, University of Bristol, 2019 - 2021

Doctorate in Clinical Psychology, University of East Anglia, 2009 - 2012

BSc Psychology 1st Class (Hons), University of Hull, 2003 - 2006

RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

Hall, J.C., Jobson, L. and Langdon, P.E. (2014). Measuring symptoms of post-traumatic stress disorder in people with intellectual disabilities: the development and psychometric properties of the Impact of Event Scale Intellectual Disabilities (IES IDs). *British Journal of Clinical Psychology*.

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

Practitioner Psychologist & Clinical Psychologist of the Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC) registered (Registration number: PYL29123)

FURTHER TRAINING

Groupwork From a Group Analytic Perspective, Group Analysis North, 2024

Motivational Interviewing in Brain Injury, ABI Solutions, 2018

Managing Challenging Behaviour, Royal Hospital for Neuro disability, 2016

Working with Couples, Tavistock and Portman, 2015

REFERENCES

References from brain injury case managers, solicitors, and consultant clinical neuropsychologist colleagues can be supplied on request.